Abdul Rehman

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 November 2023 07:08

To: Stephen P; Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Sarvesh Patil; Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran; Suraj Kumbhar; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - Jaipur - CIP Lounge Equipment procurement

Attachments: CW28178 - ARC for Kanex makes Fire Extinguisher and its accessories.pdf - signed.pdf; ARC for Supply of Aska make fire extinguisher and accessories - signed.pdf
Dear Stephen/Sandeep

Find attached Equipment’s vendor finalisation mail from techno commercial team on Jaipur — CIP Lounge.
Request you to go through the same and release PO on priority basis.

Regards,

Irfan Sayed

+91 99676 92498
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2023 4:48 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2@adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Saikat Pal
<Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Jaipur - CIP Lounge Equipment procurement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan
In continuation of trailing mail, regarding Fire Extinguisher requirement, refer attached SRC for your ordering purpose.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2@adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Saikat Pal
<Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: TC Recommendation - Jaipur - CIP Lounge Equipment procurement

Dear Mr. Irfan

With reference to subjected works, we hereby recommend below listed vendor for your further action.

A. Brought Out Items.




NUGREEN Istzrrlr(l1 ::pp]egrhil.lc as confirmed by Mr.
MITAL 10,82,300 1,94,814 12,77,114

HAPL 4,04,500 72,810 4,77,310

Blue Star Limited 1,88,000 33,840 2,21,840

Swastik Energy ) l./t;lsa ﬁ;:r Existing LOI (refer attached
UMR TRADE LINKS 28,000 5,040 33,040

Fresh Honest 1,77,000 31,860 2,08,860

B. Fabricated Items

Shikha Industries 2,69,745 48,554 3,18,299

TFS team must compare our recommended price with their existing/LPP price and in case of any price variation, kindly convey the same in order to reconsider that particular item.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Dinaz Madhukar <Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh
<Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; CAO, Jaipur Airport <cao.jaipurairport@adani.com>; Vishnu Jha <Vishnu.Jha@adani.com>;
Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Sharma <Ravi.Sharma@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur-T2 - Rev-R3-Lounge Kitchen Layout@Jaipur-230714 - Equipment schedule/details - Critical & Important - Reminderl

Dear Irfan

As already conveyed, we have received the details on 9™ Oct 2023 in which, there were no drawings for fabricated items and incomplete model details, which we had collected from your existing vendors as per their consideration and shared to you for confirmation on which, you
reverted with compete shop drawings and revised list of Equipment vide mail dated 2" Nov 2023.

However, despite of all these delays in providing such important details from your end, we are at stage of supplier finalization which will be communicated to you shortly.

@Lovejot Sekhon — As discussed last week regarding Equipments, we requested you to share past purchase orders to refer the operated rates. However respecting your concern on compliance issues in sharing PO copies to us, we request you and @Sandeep Bhat to share Last
Purchase Price (LPP) (instead of PO copies) of all the equipment pending with us for further finalizing the same. This will help us to fast track the supplier finalization and getting the best prices.

@]rfan Sayed and @Stephen P— In addition to above, kindly make this as a general practice to include LPP column in BOQ format for all upcoming equipment requirement.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Subject: Fwd: Jaipur-T2 - Rev-R3-Lounge Kitchen Layout@Jaipur-230714 - Equipment schedule/details - Critical & Important - Reminderl

Please discuss...
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>




Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 6:54 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinaz Madhukar
<Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Harshad Jain
<Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; CAO, Jaipur Airport <cao.jaipurairport@adani.com>; Vishnu Jha <Vishnu.Jha@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi
Sharma <Ravi.Sharma@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur-T2 - Rev-R3-Lounge Kitchen Layout@Jaipur-230714 - Equipment schedule/details - Critical & Important - Reminderl

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish

As discussed yesterday, details are shared with TC team on 31-08-23 on which no revert/queries raised till 25-10-23 after multiple reminders.
Request you to close the same within this week for further releasing PO’s & advances some equipment’s have their specific delivery TAT.
Note :- Handover & opening of Lounge will be impact if its not close within this week.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023, 10:48 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinaz Madhukar <Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal
<Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; CAOQ, Jaipur Airport <cao.jaipurairport@adani.com>; Vishnu Jha <Vishnu.Jha@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ravi Sharma <Ravi.Sharma@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur-T2 - Rev-R3-Lounge Kitchen Layout@Jaipur-230714 - Equipment schedule/details - Critical & Important - Reminderl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan

As per your trailing mail dated 25" Oct 2023, you have very well highlighted that the Equipment details were issued to TC team on 315 Aug 2023 and still the package was not finalized. Whereas now you are sharing revised equipment schedule and shop drawings for fabricated
items (which were not shared before).

As communicated to you vide mail dated 25" Oct 2023, we are at the stage of supplier finalization (In line with the BOQ specifications) but, waiting for your confirmation on products shared by the vendors for which, details were not available in previously shared BOQ. We have
also a meeting arranged today at 11:30 AM with Sandeep Bhat and Saeed along with the vendor regarding the same.

If there was a revision expected in the Equipment BOQ, why the same was not communicated earlier and now you are producing all fabrication drawings (after 2 months) which was supposed to be shared beforehand. We understand there is work urgency, but this does not mean that
you can share your tentative requirements to TC and later produce the finalized one since, it wastes our time which we could have utilized in finalization of other requirements considering the project interest.

We request you once again, please share tender documents as communicated earlier (mail attached for your ready reference) in one shot rather than in pieces.
Also, let us know, are you expecting us to refloat the revised BOQ to all vendor and start the tendering process once again?

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:00 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Dinaz Madhukar <Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Harshad
Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; CAO, Jaipur Airport <cao.jaipurairport@adani.com>; Vishnu Jha <Vishnu.Jha@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Ravi Sharma <Ravi.Sharma@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur-T2 - Rev-R3-Lounge Kitchen Layout@Jaipur-230714 - Equipment schedule/details - Critical & Important - Reminderl




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
As discussed, find the details as requested in trail mail.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

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

Dear Sandeep

As discussed, pls confirm complete product description for below item.

JL-09 4 ZONE ELECTRIC HOT PLATE ELECTROLUX-700XP | 800 x 730 x 250Ht.

Please note, as communicated by vendors, Electrolux-700XP is the series under which, different models are available.

Electric Hot Plates

s Induction Cooking Tops
Modular Cooking K
Range Line O Modular Cooking

g -
Electric Boiing Top == 760X 4 i
Electric Boiling Top = ~ 700XP 4 Hot Plate

Range ‘ Electric Induction
CoD 371015 O 0 m COOking Top ange = .‘= .!ﬁ'
— COD 371132 O O o o
4-Hot Plate (2,6 kW each) electric Boiling Top g
Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 7:11 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

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
Authorized vendor for Taikong Heat Lamp

UMR TRADE LINKS PVT.LTD.
shanthy@mrtradelinks.com




Shanti
09871991451

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 25 October 2023 18:56

To: Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

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
As discussed, we shall be considering option 2 i.e. ALL SS 304 only angle SS 202 for our further process.
Also, kindly share the authorized vendor for “ELECTRIC DUAL HEAT LAMP FOR BUFFET COUNTER”

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 12:42 PM

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

Dear @Irfan Sayed
Referring to quotation received from multiple vendors, this is again the case of incompetency in providing product specification against which, vendors have quoted varied rates with assumptions which shall be recommended to you shortly .
Meanwhile, you may please confirm which specs to follow for fabricated items for which, vendors have quoted different rates:

1. Only Top SS 304 & Other SS 202
2. ALL SS 304 only angle SS 202

Note that, out of all authorized vendor, no one have quoted for “ELECTRIC DUAL HEAT LAMP FOR BUFFET COUNTER”
In addition to above, reiterating you to check the specification of items from your end before dumping the same to TC team to avoid such delays.
Also, here onwards, kindly share the catalogue of all approved makes and Drawings with Specs of fabricated items from your end beforehand for such requirements along with the BOQ for further tendering process.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

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

Dear Irfan,
Manish is not marked in the mail.

Adding++ Manish



Regards,
kapil

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:57 AM

To: Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments. *

Dear Manish
As discussed last week, please support on closing CIP-Lounge — Jaipur Equipment BOQ finalisation as its pending almost for 2 months now, some equipment’s has long lead delivery timelines which will delay the project.
Note :- We have submitted Equipment’s BOQ on 31-08-23, still final confirmation awaited at your end.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2023, 1:20 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com; Karan Sabharwal Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com

Cc: Saikat Pal Saikat.Pal@adani.com; Kapil Kumar Gulati kapil.gulati@adani.com; Jatin Jain Jatin.Jain@adani.com; Vishnu Jha Vishnu.Jha@adani.com; Avadhesh Kumar Singh Avadhesh.Kumar@adani.com; Charles Sequeira Charles.Sequeira@adani.com;
Raj Shekhar Raj.Shekhar@adani.com; Sandeep Bhat sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in; Prakash Mistry prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com; Lovejot Sekhon lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in; Shama Nair shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Akshay Sharma
akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com

Subject: RE: Jaipur-T2 - Rev-R3-Lounge Kitchen Layout@Jaipur-230714 - Equipment schedule/details

Dear Manish
Request you to confirm to proceed further processing as per Karan mail on CIP Lounge Equipment’s BOQ costing.
++ Looping Sandeep & Lovejot

Regards,
Irfan

From: Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 4:56 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Vishnu Jha <Vishnu.Jha@adani.com>; Avadhesh Kumar Singh <Avadhesh.Kumar@adani.com>; Charles Sequeira
<Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur-T2 - Rev-R3-Lounge Kitchen Layout@Jaipur-230714 - Equipment schedule/details

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
May please find the attached offers received from the suggested vendors for Lounge Kitchen items.

In reference to discussion with Jatin sir, may please review the same and suggest the way forward.



Best Regards,
Karan Sabharwal

From: Kapil Kumar Gulati kapil.gulati@adani.com

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023, 10:37 AM

To: Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com; NSA OFFICIAL adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com; Charles Sequeira Charles.Sequeira@adani.com; Ravi Sharma Ravi.Sharma@adani.com

Cc: Raj Shekhar Raj.Shekhar@adani.com; drawat drawat@nsassociates.in; Hari Choudhary Hari.Choudhary@adani.com; Kallol Mushib Kallol.Mushib@adani.com; Sapna Kumar skumar@chapmantaylor.com; Mukesh Ahlawat MHAT@ramboll.com; ABID
AHMAD abid@chapmantaylor.co.in; Karan Sabharwal Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com; Nitin Sajwan Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com; Rahul Sahni Rahul.Sahni@adani.com; Janhavi Poul Janhavi.Poul@adani.com; Ravinder kumar ravi.nsapl@gmail.com; Ameet
Koomar Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Rimpy Juneja Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com; Vijayakumar B U Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com; Ashutosh Singh Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com; Akshay Sharma akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com; Prakash Mistry
prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com; Khushbu Verma khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com; Shama Nair shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Nilesh Patil nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com; Gaurav Dewan gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: RE: Project Progress Update and Request for Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
We have received some offers on the same, please send to you in separate mail for review.

Regards,
kapil

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:24 AM

To: NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Ravi Sharma <Ravi.Sharma@adani.com>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib <Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat
<MHAT@ramboll.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>;
Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh
<Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Project Progress Update and Request for Confirmation

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

+++ Looping Ravi Sharma

Need to do teams call today or tomorrow to discuss and close on all pending points as discussed last week.

Dear Kapil
Request you to update on Equipment’s BOQ status as its pending for more than one and half month now.. delivery TAT will also impact.

Regards,
Irfan

From: NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 8:00 AM

To: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

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
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Project Progress Update and Request for Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Dear Sir,

This mail is regarding the ongoing project CIP Lounge at terminal 2-Jaipur Airport, We wanted to express our concerns with an update on the progress of CIP Lounge, Jaipur Airport project, and discuss some critical issues that have been affecting our
timeline.

Over the past month, we have been facing several challenges that have significantly hampered our progress. The key issues we are currently dealing with include:

Pending Available Fronts: We have encountered delays due to certain areas not being accessible or ready for work as planned. This has affected our ability to move forward efficiently. We are still in a dismantling phase due to pending decisions for the
fronts like existing ducting dismantling, IT rack cable, wires to be raised to a defined ceiling height , bay side block work till ceiling height due to existing duct concurrence.

Latest Drawing Revisions: We received the latest revisions of the project GFC drawings on October 5™ 2023 (90%). These continuous revisions in drawings make our team sit idle as we are not able to procure items and make fronts ready to our teams as
per the submitted schedule moreover we had deputed the teams on 1°* September 2023 to ensure that we will align them as per the project's requirements but still we are not able to do so due to above-mentioned reasons.

Existing Duct Dismantling: The dismantling of existing ductwork through the passage is still pending. This needs to be done through M/S Adani's specialized HVAC Team due to space constraints but it has been more time-consuming than initially
anticipated, adding to our project timeline.

Airport Passes Availability: We have been facing challenges in obtaining the necessary airport passes and clearances for our team members as we are not able to anticipate when and how to align teams for the work further.

Idle Manpower: As all the staff and manpower have been deputed from 1° September 2023, we are still covering the dismantling phase of the project which needs to be finished on 07" September 2023 as per schedule. This idle period has resulted from
factors beyond our control, primarily related to the delayed availability of work areas on the project site. As a result, our dedicated team has been unable to carry out the planned tasks, causing a considerable setback to our project deliveries. We now
submitting the idle manpower cost sheet for review and further approvals for the month of September 2023.

We understand the importance of adhering to project timelines and ensuring that the project progresses smoothly. The manpower and resources allocated to this project have been diligently prepared to meet the requirements, and we are committed to
delivering the project, we will submit the revised schedule once all the above-mentioned points are clear.

Given these challenges, we are currently falling behind schedule, and it is essential that we address these issues promptly to ensure the project's successful completion. Please let us know your thoughts, suggestions, or any additional information you
may require from us to make an informed decision. We appreciate your understanding and collaboration during this critical phase of the project.

Assuring our best services all the time

Regards
Sameer Gupta

Mob : 8130446117

From: Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023, 7:13 PM

To: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Dinaz Madhukar <Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal
<Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; CAQ, Jaipur Airport <cao.jaipurairport@adani.com>; Vishnu Jha <Vishnu.Jha@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur - CIP Lounge site meeting on MEP discussion/concerns on 14-09-23 - Fit out work delayed due to multiple changes - Critical & Important - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

We have send the list of required items to the suggested vendors

In previous case we received the offers from you & negotiated accordingly & finalized
Still we are not clear on the process part on these type of items/cases where JV involved.

Regards,
kapil

From: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28,2023 11:20 AM

To: irfan.sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Vishnu Jha <Vishnu.Jha@adani.com>
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; akshay.sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Dinaz Madhukar <Dinaz.Madhukar@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal
<Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; CAO, Jaipur Airport <cao.jaipurairport@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur - CIP Lounge site meeting on MEP discussion/concerns on 14-09-23 - Fit out work delayed due to multiple changes - Critical & Important - Reminder

Dear Vishnu Ji,

Request your intervention on this as this is pending since a month now.
We need to resolve this ASAP.

Regards,

Charles

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28,2023 11:10 AM

To: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; akshay.sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur - CIP Lounge site meeting on MEP discussion/concerns on 14-09-23 - Fit out work delayed due to multiple changes - Critical & Important - Reminder

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Charles
Need push from your end to get the final closure on the CIP Lounge Equipment BOQ finalisation as its pending almost for a month now.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Jaipur - CIP Lounge site meeting on MEP discussion/concerns on 14-09-23 - Fit out work delayed due to multiple changes - Critical & Important

Dear Kapil

Equipment BOQ shared with you on 31-08-23 on which you need to circulate with all 3 vendors given in sheet for further quotation/comparative.
If any concerns in BOQ you need to coordinate with our purchase team as per details mentioned below.

Looping Mr. Sandeep Bhat — Sr. Mgr. Purchase — 098219 45599.

Request you to expedite the process on priority basis.

Raj Shekhar — Request you to guide Kapil on the process.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023, 11:08 AM




To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Jaipur - CIP Lounge site meeting on MEP discussion/concerns on 14-09-23 - Fit out work delayed due to multiple changes - Critical & Important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan Bhai,
As discussed in concall, Can you please share the vendor offers with comparative statement.

Regards,
kapil

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 7:34 PM

To: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Cc: Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary
<Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kallol Mushib <Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar
<skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar
<ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; akshay.sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kalpant Tyagi <Kalpant.Tyagi@adani.com>; Rupinder Singh <Rupinder.Singh@adani.com>; Mishra Chandra Prakash <Chandra.Prakash@adani.com>; Inder Mohan <Inder.Mohan@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Jaipur - CIP Lounge site meeting on MEP discussion/concerns on 14-09-23 - Fit out work delayed due to multiple changes - Critical & Important

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Charles/Raj Shekhar

As discussed today, request your support on revised drawings/elevation to start fit out work at site, further delay in revised detailing leads to delay further work.

Moreover, | have asked team (Ramboll & CT) to share revised plumbing layout as per new drain pt location to start with brick work and water proofing process as it will take time for execution/completion.
Note :- Lounge kitchen equipment’s BOQ shared on 31-08-23 with TC team on which revert still awaited.

Will do teams call tomorrow second half to discuss and close above pending deliverables/queries. Pls confirm timings.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Cc: Raj.Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra
<dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kallol Mushib
<Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni
<Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil
<nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kalpant Tyagi <Kalpant.Tyagi@adani.com>; Rupinder Singh <Rupinder.Singh@adani.com>; Mishra Chandra Prakash <Chandra.Prakash@adani.com>; Inder
Mohan <Inder.Mohan@adani.com>

Subject: Jaipur - CIP Lounge site meeting on MEP discussion/concerns on 14-09-23 - Fit out work delayed due to multiple changes - Critical & Important

Importance: High

Dear Charle’s

Please find below critical points discussed for Jaipur CIP — Lounge as per site meeting done on dated:- 14-09-23 in presence of Asset team/NS & Ramboll, CT team is not available this time also.
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Point no. 4 is critical in terms of look & feel of seating area.

Critical Points :-
1. Kitchen existing duct to be removed entirely from the premises as confirm by Kalpant, revised HVAC layout required.
2. Kitchen main drain line routing revised to glazing end instead of toilet area. Revised plumbing layout with clean chambers/raised floor detailing required.
3. Raceway laying issues — revised detailing discussed with all stakeholders — Ramboll will revise the drawings and shared for approval/confirmation.
4. IT/Security rack in dining area needs to relocate out of lounge — As per asset, same will not be relocated, Chapman & Taylor needs to revised elevation accordingly and share for approval, need to check 3D renders detailing on the same, rack
wiring needs to be properly done from respective stakeholders. Critical.
Glazing side ACP boxing is hollow, as per meeting asset design team will share the revised detailing in coordination with CT for further processing.
6. CIP Lounge kitchen equipment’s BOQ shared with TC team on 31-08-23, revert still awaited.

o

Revised drawings required on all above points to start fit out work at site. Kindly note due to above changes TAT of project will be impacted.

Dear CT Team

Need to expedite your revision of drawings and share the final drawing sets (Auto cad & PDF ) along with revised 3D renders which is still pending from your end.

Dear Raj Shekhar

Core & shell scope of work is increasing, needs to involve techno commercial team to check & confirm on all additional work qty, all revised tap off to be done under core & shell work, need to give approval on the same to contractor to avoid any
concerns later stage.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 9:23 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Cc: Raj.Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib
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

Subject: RE: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory - Kick off meeting on 08-09-23 - Site MOM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello everyone,

Due to some unexpected work commitments at the office, we are unable to proceed with our originally planned departure today. Our new departure time is scheduled for tomorrow early morning, and we anticipate arriving at the site around noon.
We sincerely apologize for this last-minute change in plans.

Thank you for your understanding.

Best regards,

Mukesh Ahlawat
Technical Lead - MEP

M +91 9953751318
mhat@ramboll.com
Reg.no. U72200DL2006PTC276587

Classification: Confidential
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Cc: Raj.Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib
<Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Nitin Sajwan
<Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil
<nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kalpant Tyagi <Kalpant.Tyagi@adani.com>; Rupinder Singh <Rupinder.Singh@adani.com>; Mishra Chandra Prakash <Chandra.Prakash@adani.com>; Inder
Mohan <Inder.Mohan@adani.com>

Subject: RE: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory - Kick off meeting on 08-09-23 - Site MOM

Dear Janhavi
You can join post your meeting, first we will discuss & close MEP with Ramboll/Chapman Taylor team and later close Interior with your team.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13,2023 10:25 AM

To: Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib
<Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy Juneja
<Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kalpant Tyagi <Kalpant.Tyagi@adani.com>;
Rupinder Singh <Rupinder.Singh@adani.com>; Mishra Chandra Prakash <Chandra.Prakash@adani.com>; Inder Mohan <Inder.Mohan@adani.com>

Subject: RE: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory - Kick off meeting on 08-09-23 - Site MOM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We have asset meeting on Thursday 14" Sept. at 11.00 AM.

From: Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:28 PM

To: ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib
<Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; irfan.sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; akshay.sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kalpant Tyagi <Kalpant.Tyagi@adani.com>;
Rupinder Singh <Rupinder.Singh@adani.com>; Mishra Chandra Prakash <Chandra.Prakash@adani.com>; Inder Mohan <Inder.Mohan@adani.com>

Subject: RE: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory - Kick off meeting on 08-09-23 - Site MOM

Dear All
We have scheduled a site visit on Thursday (14" September) morning at 11Am to discuss and resolve the MEP issues for CIP lounge.

Everyone is requested to be available on said date and timing.

Regards
Ashutosh Singh

12



From: ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:23 PM

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
Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; akshay.sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory - Kick off meeting on 08-09-23 - Site MOM

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Sir,
Based on the site dimensions shared with us on WhatsApp earlier today i.e. 11.09.2023, please find attached the revised furniture plan. It does not impact the seating layout or numbers.

Please note, based on the kitchen layout approved on 06th Sept we have issued R4 GFC of C&I set on 08th Sept incorporating design team and TFS comments. MEP GFCs have already been issued twice earlier. Any further revision shall be taken up post-
confirmation or decisions by the Adani site team.

Regards

Abid Ahmad

Interior Architect
Chapman Taylor India LLP

M: +91 8447985707

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 September 2023 19:40

To: Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib
<Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Sapna Kumar <skumar@chapmantaylor.com>; Mukesh Ahlawat <MHAT@ramboll.com>; ABID AHMAD <abid@chapmantaylor.co.in>; Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal
<Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy
Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory - Kick off meeting on 08-09-23 - Site MOM

Dear Charles
Further to trail mail MOM of site kick off meeting done on dated:- 08-09-23 in presence of all stakeholders except architect — Chapman Taylor and MEP consultant — Ramboll.
Below are the critical points which needs immediate action/support from respective stakeholders to get the project on track, however all the points mentioned in MOM (Point nos. 1, 2, 8, 10, 11, 12, 15, 17 & 20).

Dimensions & Column placement issues as per drawings which needs immediate revision. Furniture layout will be revised accordingly.

Existing services to be removed immediately for completion of core & shell work.

Kitchen area — Ducting below height constraint as per revised details received from consultant. Instead of 2.8 Mtr getting height of 2.6 Mtr. Mail attached for your reference. Critical & important.

Kitchen area — drain line routing concerns — critical & important.

Entire revised docket — Civil & MEP along with 3D renders required on priority basis.

Existing services/utilities to be removed immediately.

Kitchen area back glazing toward international to be removed on priority to start brick work.

Extra costing for additional work to be taken care by CT team in coordination with NS Associate such as Sprinkler tap off till premises, Glazing/ACP removal/scaffolding for ducting routing, hydra required for placement of high side units to terrace
level, international side ACP MS support work modification,

9. CIP Lounge Kitchen equipment’s BOQ with vendor details shared with CT team on 31-08-23, revert still awaited.

PN A WNPRE
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Pls call/discuss if any disconnect on above mentioned points.

Regards,

Irfan Sayed

+91 99676 92498
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CILIRRATIMNG

Crool

happiness through food, since 1972

ng memaries and inspiring

K “e .

From: NSA NSA OFFICIAL adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com

Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2023 11:52 AM

To: Raj Shekhar Raj.Shekhar@adani.com; Hari Choudhary Hari.Choudhary@adani.com; Kallol Mushib Kallol.Mushib@adani.com; Kapil Kumar Gulati kapil.gulati@adani.com; Karan Sabharwal Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com; Nitin Sajwan
Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com; Rahul Sahni Rahul.Sahni@adani.com; Janhavi Poul Janhavi.Poul@adani.com; Ameet Koomar Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Rimpy Juneja Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com; Vijayakumar B U Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com; Ashutosh Singh
Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com; Akshay Sharma akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com; Prakash Mistry prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com; Khushbu Verma khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com; Shama Nair shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com;
Nilesh Patil nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com; Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com; Charles Sequeira Charles.Sequeira@adani.com

Cc: Ravinder kumar ravi.nsapl@gmail.com; drawat drawat@nsassociates.in

Subject: Re: FW: Jaipur CIP Lounge kick off meeting - 08-09-23 - Passes required

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir’'s/Madam

This mail is regarding the Meeting held at the site on 08.09.2023, We would like to share the Minutes of Meeting (MoM) from our recent meeting held at site Jaipur Airport. Your participation and input during this meeting were greatly appreciated, and
we believe that the MOM will serve as an important reference for all stakeholders.

Please find the attached document containing the MOM for your review and records
Key Highlights:

Meeting Date: 08/09/23

Meeting Location: Site, T2 Jaipur Airport

Meeting Purpose: Kick-off and design review at the site

The MOM summarizes discussions, action items, decisions made, and next steps. We encourage you to review the document carefully and provide any feedback or clarification.

We appreciate your continued support and collaboration as we work together to achieve our common goals.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Request: Sayed Irfan Sir: You are requested to kindly circulate further to the stakeholders if anyone left marked in this mail

Regards

Sameer Gupta

Mob: 8130446117

14



From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023, 3:50 PM

To: NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib <Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati
<kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>; Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet
Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory - Kick off meeting on 08-09-23

Dear Sameer

As discussed with Ravi Sharma, we will meet on coming Friday morning 11:00 am dated:- 8" September’ 23 for the kick off meeting of CIP Lounge. Kindly aligned all stakeholders accordingly.

Inform architect & MEP consultant - Chapman Taylor also to be part of the kick off meeting.

Dear Charles
Request your team availability for the said kick off meeting as per above schedule.

Regards,
Irfan

From: NSA NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 6:07 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; drawat <drawat@nsassociates.in>; Dayanand Mishra <dnmisr.nsapl@gmail.com>; Hari Choudhary <Hari.Choudhary@adani.com>; Kallol Mushib <Kallol.Mushib@adani.com>; Kapil Kumar Gulati
<kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Karan Sabharwal <Karan.Sabharwal@adani.com>; Nitin Sajwan <Nitin.Sajwan@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Janhavi Poul <Janhavi.Poul@adani.com>;
Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rimpy Juneja <Rimpy.Juneja@adani.com>; Vijayakumar B U <Vijayakumar.BU@adani.com>; Ashutosh Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil
<nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: N S ASSOCIATES- Submission of work schedule escalation matrix and project directory

Some people who received this message don't often get email from adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
This mail is regarding the ongoing project of terminal 2 CIP lounge, we are very sorry for reverting the mail so late, you are requested to please find enclosed the work schedule, Escalation Matrix & project directory for further coordination & proceedings.

Given the importance of aligning our design and drawings for the project, we propose that kindly schedule a comprehensive meeting at the Jaipur Airport site next week after 6" September 2023 so that we can have a detailed discussion over design as
well as on the other parameters of the project. This meeting will provide us with the opportunity to discuss intricate details, address any concerns, and ensure that design as well teams are in sync.

Please confirm your availability for the proposed meeting date. If there are any adjustments needed or if the proposed date conflicts with your schedule, kindly let us know as soon as possible, and we can work together to find a suitable alternative.
Enclosed

1) Work Schedule
2) Project Directory
3) Escalation Matrix Chart
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Regards

Sameer Gupta

Mob: 8130446117

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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

16



